BRUNA DE CARVALHO PINTO

E-mail: bruna@brunacarvalhopinto.com

Website: brunacarvalhopinto.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/brunagcpinto

Mobile number: +55 16 992 167 617

SUMMARY



Bruna de Carvalho Pinto received her B.S. degree in Biological Sciences from University of São Paulo (USP) in 2010. In 2014, she received her master's degree in Sustainability in Environmental Management from Federal University of São Carlos (UFSCar). She is also a geoprocessing (GIS) specialist and concluded a specialization course by PUC University in 2017.

She has more than eight years of experience in environmental legislation and GIS, including public and private institutions. She has worked as an environment analyst for a multinational company (Louis Dreyfus Commodities) in the sector of sugar and alcohol. She has worked also as a biologist for the Caraguatatuba's municipal government, involving environmental licensing proceedings and also the creation of protected areas by the federal environmental legislation. Since 2014, she has been working for environmental consulting firms assisting others to better understand and to enforce the complex Brazilian environmental legislation, with the aid of geotechnology and ESRI tools.

EDUCATION

Specialization: Geoprocessing

Conclusion year: 2017 Institution: Pontifical Catholic University of Minas Gerais (**PUC**) – Minas Gerais

Master's degree: Sustainability in Environmental Management

Conclusion year: 2014 Sub areas: Geoprocessing, GIS and Landscape Ecology. Institution: Federal University of São Carlos (**UFSCar**) – *campus* Sorocaba

B.S. degree: Biological Sciences

Conclusion year: 2010 Institution: University of São Paulo (**USP**) – *campus* Ribeirão Preto

Complementary courses

- Cartography with ArcGIS Pro, ESRI (May, 2018)
- GIS applied to Environmental Risk Analysis with ArcGIS (September, 2017)
- Going Places with Spatial Analysis, ESRI (October ,2015)
- Drones for Mapping, DroneShow (October, 2015)
- GIS with ArcGIS for Desktop 10.3 Module II, UERJ (October, 2015)
- Geoprocessing for Environmental Management, SENAC (November, 2011)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- University of the District of Columbia (UDC)
 International Affliate Since February, 2018 until present
- Eccon Soluções Ambientais Brazilian Environmental Consulting Company Project Manager - Since July, 2016 until present
- Self employed Biologist - Since January, 2013 until present
- Geoflorestas Soluções Ambientais Brazilian Environmental Company Environmental analyst - Since April, 2014 until April, 2016
- Caraguatatuba Local Government Biologist - Since June, 2011 until October, 2012
- LDC SEV Bioenergia S/A Sugarcane Milling Business Sugar and Ethanol Environmental analyst - Since February, 2010 until June, 2011
- SantelisaVale S/A Sugarcane Milling Business Sugar and Ethanol Intern - Since August, 2008 until November, 2009

KNOWLEDGE IN COMPUTING

Softwares ArcGIS, Google Earth Pro, Multispec, QGIS, SPRING, AutoCAD e TopoEVN.

LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native/Fluent

English - Intermediate

German - Basic